
Fujitsu Limited 
1-1, Kamikodanaka 4-chome, Nakahara-ku, Kawasaki 211-8588, Japan 

Tel: +81-44-754-3885 ; Fax: +81-44-754-3769 

Date: May 23, 2016 

 

Federal Communications Commission 

Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

 

Subject: Class II Permissive Change Request of FCC ID: EJE-WB0089 

 

Dear Examiner, 

 

This is to request for a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: EJE-WB0089 (original grant date: 

11/07/2014), to update UNII new rules. There are no changes in total power or hardware or 

the antenna, and the antenna gain is less than 10 dBi. The device is applying under 

15.407(b)(4)(ii), the emission limits comply with 15.247(d) for all antenna configurations. 

 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please don’t hesitate to contact me.  

 

Yours sincerely  

 

 

Tsuyoshi Uchihara 

uchihara@jp.fujitsu.com 

 


